From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 13 December 2007 08:29

To: Mark Hamill

Cc: Bob Dawson

Subject: FW: Risk Allocation Matrix

Attachments: 17021595_1_UKMATTERS(Infraco Risk Allocation Matrix December 2007).DOC
Mark

This is the latest contract risk matrix. Don't think its changed materially. Please check and update your matrix which x
references the QRA. Make sure that we x erf the consents risk.

| need this before 12.

Thanks

Geoff

From: Hecht, Philip [mailto:Philip.Hecht@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 12 December 2007 21:16

To: Geoff Gilbert

Cc: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: Risk Allocation Matrix

Geoff

Please find attached the current draft of the risk allocation matrix, representative of the latest iteration of the Infraco
Contract.

Please note that | am still working on this document and that it is about two thirds complete - aspiration is to have this
finalised tomorrow.

Kind regards.
Phil
<< 17021595_1_UKMATTERS(Infraco Risk Allocation Matrix December 2007).DOC>>

Philip Hecht

Solicitor

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T+ 44

M + 44

F + 44 (0)131 242 5562

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

DLA Piper is participating in the Lion's Den Challenge in aid of the Prince's Trust,
Scotland. Please visit www.atreefortwocities.com and support our project.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
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other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for wviruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007
www.dlapiper.com/sustainability

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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